

1561 Spinnaker Lane
Sebastian, FL 32958
772.766.4024

Sean P. Gillen

Summary of Qualifications

Strong communication and organizational skills acquired through management within a large golf facility
Experienced with high-volume (100,000 rounds) facilities while retaining strong eye for detail from a private club background
Innovative techniques to produce superior turf conditions with limited resources

Education

2000 to 2003

Lake City Community College

Lake City, FL

ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE 2003

Field of Study: Golf Course Operations

3.975 grade point average

Professional Experience

2014 to Present

Treasure Coast Turf & Landscape Services, LLC.

Sebastian, FL

Owner / Manager

- ◆ Contract golf maintenance consultant for Ocean Village POA (June 2014 to Present)

February 2008 to July 2014

International Golf Maintenance

FL

Golf Course Superintendent (IGM at Sebastian Municipal Golf Course): 2009 to 2014

- ◆ Manage golf and grounds maintenance operations at Sebastian Municipal Golf Course
- ◆ Agronomics, staff development, technician training, etc.
- ◆ Make continual efforts to produce a higher quality product with modest resources

Assistant Golf Course Superintendent (IGM at Sandridge Golf Club): 2008 to 2009

- ◆ Oversee daily operations for 18 golf holes and practice facility
- ◆ Staff management: training, coaching, and development of a culturally diverse staff
- ◆ Irrigation management utilizing Rain Bird *Nimbus II* computer irrigation system
- ◆ Perform in a capacity to assist the superintendent in any way necessary

July 2005 to May 2007

PGA Golf Club

Port Saint Lucie, FL

Golf Course Superintendent (Wanamaker Course): 2006 to 2007

- ◆ Responsible for Wanamaker golf course, clubhouse grounds, 6-hole short course, and practice putting greens
- ◆ Staff management: training, coaching, and development of a culturally diverse staff
- ◆ Irrigation management utilizing Rain Bird *Cirrus* computer irrigation system
- ◆ Creation and implementation of fertility and IPM (integrated pest management) programs

Golf Course Superintendent (North and South Golf Courses): 2005 to 2006

- ◆ Superintendent responsible for 36 golf holes, clubhouse, short course, and practice facility
- ◆ Successfully completed green renovation (contractor work on North Course; internal work on South Course), conversion to Champion bermudagrass greens
- ◆ Oversee bunker renovation of North and South Golf Courses (re-shaping, drainage, liner and sand installation)
- ◆ Numerous irrigation additions and drainage improvements on North and South Golf Courses
- ◆ Responsible for chemical and fertility programs (grow-in, maintenance, cultural renovations, etc.)

June 2003 to November 2004

Jupiter Island Club

Jupiter Island, FL

Assistant Golf Course Superintendent

- ◆ Worked closely with Golf Course Superintendent to continually improve conditions
- ◆ Addressed the many challenges associated with management of 8-year-old Tifeagle bermudagrass greens
- ◆ Supervised golf maintenance staff, chemical technician, and daily labor
- ◆ Documented and enforced progressive discipline policy
- ◆ Submitted payroll reports and timesheets to accounting using E-Time software

1997-2000

Indian River Club

Vero Beach, FL

Assistant Golf Course Superintendent (1999-2000)

- ◆ Scheduled and supervised all maintenance crew duties
- ◆ Supervised all IPM programs for Audubon Signature Sanctuary golf course
- ◆ Irrigation management; including troubleshooting electrical system, training, and set up of nightly golf course and homeowner irrigation

2nd Assistant Golf Course Superintendent (1998-1999)

- ◆ Staff supervision, chemical application, any other duty as necessary

Licensed Spray Technician (1997-1998)

- ◆ Primary applicator for 18 golf holes, roadsides and clubhouse turf

Events Hosted

- ◆ 2005 Senior Club Professional Championship (PGA Golf Club North and South Courses)
- ◆ 2005 Assistant Club Professional Championship (PGA Golf Club South Course)
- ◆ 2005 Grey Goose – Gateway Tour Championship (PGA Golf Club North and Dye Courses)
- ◆ 2005 Canadian Club Professional Championship (PGA Golf Club North Course)

Honors & Awards

- ◆ Graduated Salutatorian (3.975 grade point average) Lake City Community College, 2003
- ◆ Student Chapter President of the Florida Turfgrass Association and Golf Course Superintendents Association of America, 2001-2002
- ◆ Member of Educational Affairs Committee at Lake City Community College
- ◆ Elected student senator, Lake City Community College, 2000-2001
- ◆ Scholarship recipient: GCSAA Scholars Award, fall 2002; James E. Blackledge Memorial, fall 2002; Charles and Frances M. Osterman Memorial, fall 2000; Ed Combest, fall 2000; Action for Excellence, fall 2001
- ◆ Named to President's List (4.0 grade point average) at Lake City Community College: fall 2002, spring 2002, Fall 2001, and spring 2001. Dean's List: fall 2000
- ◆ Who's Who Among Students in American Junior Colleges: 2001-2002, 2002-2003

Memberships and Certifications

State of Florida Restricted Use Pesticide License 1997 - 2014